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Dear Maynard: FOLDER ’

I an writing this letter to you, Dr. Macdmald and Dr. M cking. As &
result of recent meetings in dNew York and Waghington with Mr. Nucker,
I would like to summirise gsoms of the discusgions of the various as-
pects of the situation on Rongelap as related ¥e our medical surveys.
In the first place, I teld Mr. Nucker I certainly sympathize with you
on the problems of rehabtilitation of the Rongslapess amd sppreciste
your feelings abeut limitation and curtailment eof survey groups going
to Rongelap at the present time. Mz, Nucker indiented that if we
could held off the mext regular snnual medical sgurvey, follewing this
we could probably earzy oo ag before. Ne agreed, Rowsver, that we
should carry eut limited interim procsdures that wers comaidered ab-
solutely necessary and guggested thet X werk out the detalils with you,
Dz. Macdomald and Dr. Hicking., Mr. Nucker agreed with me that it would
be mest deadrsble to have greater participation of Trugt Territory
medical perseanel in thege emaminaticns of the Remgelap people for
mdiation effects and indicated he would be plessed t0 have either

Dr. Macdonald or De. Comover participata.

In view of the sbove, if agreeable, I would 1ike te vigit you at
Rongelap for a few days about the middle of Nevember teo discuss the
stuation and arrangements for necesanry interis precedures. Perhaps
at that time I could algo meet with the medical pesple and ethers
interested to presant the latest medical data em She Rengelap peopls.

I an encloeging & cspy of & memorandum X wrete to Dr. Parr, our Medical
Director, some time ago in which I aupressed ny epiniens on ®ie need
for future medical gurveys of the Rengelsp people. I think ysu will
agree with ae that we mutually have & tremsndews responsibility with
respect to the heslth of these people and that if we fall short in
our respensibilities, we will be open to criticisa frem pesple all
over the world. A tremendous number of peeple are following the pro-
gress of the Rongelapese and too many people in "the ether camp”™ would

he opportunity ¢o ticise the United States.
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If the suggested date of my vigit is not cemvenient with you, Dr. Mac~
domald or Dr. Hicking, plesse let me Inow 2t your earliest oppertunity
since I an initiating arrangements for the trip sight away.

My warnest regards to all of you. I am lesking forward to seeing you
in November. '

ﬁn«r‘ly.

Robert A. Comard, M. D.
hld
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